MUNICIPALITY OF

Climate Change Adaptation Advisory Committee Memo

Report To: Mayor Finch and Members of South Huron Council

Meeting Date: September 8, 2020

From: Climate Change Adaptation Advisory Committee

Report: CCAAC 02-2020

Subject: Request for Electronic Committee Meeting Authorization
Recommendations:

That correspondence from the Climate Change Climate Change Adaptation Advisory
Committee be received; and

That South Huron Council authorize the following Committee of Council meetings
to be held electronically:
¢ Climate Change Adaptation Advisory Committee.

Purpose:
Approval
Background and Information:

The Climate Change Adaptation Advisory Committee is requesting electronic
committee meeting authorization due to the cancellation of two (2) previously
scheduled meetings for 2020.

The Committee would like to discuss the following items at a meeting that may
require formal Committee approval:
e Update on South Huron’s Climate Change Adaptation Strategy;
e Discussion of action planning for the Committee for 2020/2021 including any
budgetary items for 2021; and
e Committee meeting(s) for the remainder of 2020.
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Legal Implications:

There are no legal implications as a result of the actions outlined in this report.

Staffing Implications:
There are no staffing implications as a result of the actions outlined in this report.
Financial Implications:

There are no financial implications as a result of the actions outlined in this report.

Related Documents:
None

Respectfully submitted,

Stacey Jeffery, Staff Liaison

Climate Change Adaptation Advisory Committee



